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March 8, 2022 
Rowan County 

We’ll handle it from here TM, our promise, lets customers know they can 
always rely on us to handle their recycling and waste needs in a way that is easy 
and effortless for them.

Our drivers are 41% safer than the industry average

We have been recognized in the top 10% of all companies globally for our 
commitments and investments in sustainability 

Attn: Anna Bumgarner 
Purchasing Director 
Rowan County, NC

Dear Anna Bumgarner: 

We are pleased to submit this proposal for Rowan County Solid Waste Collection. We are 
confident that you will find Republic Services to be the best-value proposer based on our 
commitments that make us a leader in the recycling and waste industry nationwide. We are 
proud to be recognized for the following benefits to your community: 

We are committed to the successful delivery of this contract and its daily operations. Our team’s 
unique combination of collection experience, recycling expertise, and innovative management 
systems ensure quality service for the duration of the contract. Combined with our area 
management, this team has extensive industry experience operating and managing solid waste 
service delivery and have substantial experience in the region. 

As a result of retaining experienced managers with extensive knowledge of our local community, 
we are proactive in anticipating your needs and adjusting to changes in the markets. We also 
seek to implement the best practices of our various business units throughout our operations to 
continue improving our operations and service to our customers. We are also an industry leader 
in inclusion and diversity practices. 

Republic Services’ proposal shares details about our ability to enhance and preserve your 
environmental stewardship as a true community partner. We have been a valued partner with Rowan 
County for many years, providing service for the Rowan County Schools and Rowan County 
Community College. We appreciate the opportunity to further our partnership with Rowan County. 

Thank You for your time and consideration.  

Shane Walker- Area President





































Rowan County Purchasing Department 
130 West Innes Street  Salisbury, NC 28144 

Phone: 704-216-8174
Email: anna.bumgarner@rowancountync.gov

Addendum I RFP #2022-027 Solid Waste Collection
 
Additional information: 

1. Current contract is available on County website at: 
https://www.rowancountync.gov/DocumentCenter/View/28573/Contract-22101---
Waste-Management-Hauling-PDF 
 

2. Last 3 months of invoices are attached. 



Rowan County Purchasing Department 
130 West Innes Street  Salisbury, NC 28144 

Phone: 704-216-8174
Email: anna.bumgarner@rowancountync.gov

Addendum II RFP #2022-027 Solid Waste Collection 
 
Additional information: 

Q1. Can we get tonnage reports?   
A1. Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) Tons from convenience centers for 2021 calendar year totaled 

approximately 4,400 tons.  No available data for 8-yard collected tons which can be attributed to 
Rowan County boxes. 

 
Q2. What is the current tipping fee for MSW?   
A2. In-county rate is $34.00 plus NC tax of $2.00/ton.  Out of county rate is $39.00 plus $2.00 NC 

tax/ton.  
 
Q3. Is there a current contract for recycle processing?  Where is the material currently going?  Will 

the County pay for processing directly?  
A3. There is no contract or tipping fee for presorted recyclables collected by our program.  Rowan 

County owns and operates a Recycling Processing Center at 1102 N. Long St. Extension in East 
Spencer. Only presorted material collected at our convenience centers are accepted by our 
processing facility. 

 
Q4. Can you verify containers and service levels for the below sites? 
A4. Dan Nicholas Park-   1 roll off container for recycle As Requested 2 roll of containers for 

MSW(1x/week), and 2- 8yrd containers 1/week? (How many times was the “As Requested” 
containers hauled in 2022?)  
(As requested-approximately 3 requests annually), Two (2) Dan Nicholas 8yds are serviced weekly. 
There are 2 MSW Roll off containers onsite (we have 1 of these serviced weekly during the busy 
season (April-Sept) and as needed during the off-season (approx. 4-6 service requests in total off-
season). 
West End Plaza-1 compactor for recycle “As Requested”, 2 compactors one is service 1/week and 
the other 2x/week?  Is there any 8Yrd serviced? (How many times were the As Requested 
containers hauled in 2022?)   
West End Plaza requires leased equipment consisting of two (2) 8-yard front load and 2 compactor 
set ups for cardboard.  The frequency of service for the 8-yard in the front of the facility is 
1/week.  The 8-yard located at the back of the building is 2/week.  Cardboard compactors are 
serviced “as requested” (Approximately 20 combined service requests annually).                 



Recycle Processing Center- 1 Roll off Container “As Requested” (How many times was the “As 
Requested” container hauled in 2022?) 
MSW 40 yard serviced approximately 50 times. 

 
Q5. Why is there a difference between Attachment B versus C?  Should there be a price sheet for 

Attachment B?  
A5. Attachment B has been amended and gives an approximation of distance to both landfill and 

Recycling Processing center from drop off locations. (See rowancountync.gov for amended 
attachment ‘B’). All pricing for Attachment B locations are listed in Attachment C. 

 
Q6. What are the approximate miles to the Recycling Processing Center? 
A6. See updated Attachment B. 
 
Q7. Is there a pricing sheet for the service levels in Attachment A?   
A7. Please see revised Attachment A that includes a column to provide the cost per pickup per 

location of 1 container.  This price will be used to determine total cost of this service based on 
number of units and frequency of pickups.  This price will also be used to reduce or increase 
needed to services per location.  

 
Q8. Price sheet for rental/lease rates for compactors?   
A8. Rowan County currently leases two (2) 8-yard MSW front load containers and 2 recycling 

compactor set-ups (cardboard) at West End Plaza.  Rowan County will require pricing for the West 
End Plaza units and for any additional units as needed throughout the county.  Typically, Rowan 
County owns and maintains most containers and equipment. 

 
Q9. Have there been any liquidated damages with the current vendor?   
A9. No 
 
Q10. Does the County own the compactors?   
Q10. Rowan County owns all containers and equipment except for:  two (2)  8-yard front load 

containers and 2 stationary compactor set ups for cardboard at the West End Plaza location.  (This 
equipment will need to be furnished by the successful vendor).  

 
Q11. How are the “on call” services scheduled with current vendor?   
A11. “On call” requests will made via email to successful vendor. Drop off centers in particular require 

swift turn-around of service to ensure that the county centers have sufficient capacity for waste 
and recyclables generated at these locations.   

Q12. What are the operating hours of the Convenience sites and Landfill? 
Q12. Please refer to ‘Rowan County Recycles How-To Guide” (page 2) for all facility operating 

hours. “How to” guide can be found on updated RFP at: www.rowancountync.gov) and 
as Attachment C to this addendum.



Attachment A

Locations and frequency of pick up for recycle, municipal solid waste (MSW), and stationary compactor units. 

Provide pricing per location based on chart below: 

Location
Roll-off Units 

Recycle
Roll-off Freq 

Recycle
Roll-off Units 

MSW
Roll-off Freq 

MSW
Compactor 

Units  8-yd Units 8-yd Freq
Price per 
pickup

Dan Nicholas Park    
6800 Bringle Ferry Rd, Salisbury 1 (call in) As requested 2 *1/week 2 1/week
Rowan Agricultural Bldg. 
2727 Old Concord Rd, Salisbury 1 1/month
Rowan Co. Administration 
130 W. Innes St, Salisbury 1 1/week
Rowan Health Dept.   
1811 E. Innes St. Salisbury 1 1/week
Mid Carolina Airport
3670 Airport Loop Rd, Salisbury 3 2/mo
Sloan Park
550 Sloan Rd, Mt. Ulla 2 2/mo
Ellis Park                                        3541 
Old Mocksville Rd, Salisbury 1 2/mo
Rowan Co. Offices
402 N. Main St, Salisbury 1 2/week
Dept. of Social Services 
1813 E. Innes St, Salisbury 1 1/week
Detention Center
115 W. Liberty St, Salisbury 1 5/week
Sheriff's Office-Parking Lot             232 
N. Main St, Salisbury 1 2/week
Detention Center Annex
400 Grace Church Rd, Salisbury 1 2/week
Facilities-Maintenance                    425 
Airport Road, Salisbury 1 1/month
Rowan Co. Crawford Bldg. 
310 N. Main St, Salisbury 1 1/week

West End Plaza                             1935 
Jake Alexandar Blvd, Salisbury

40-yd rec box 
w/lease As requested 2 comp w/lease 2

1@ 1/week          
1@ 2/week

911 Call Center                                  1090 
Corporate Ctr. Dr, Salisbury 1 1/mo
Animal Control                               1465 
Julian Rd, Salisbury 1 1/week
Recycling Processing Center                              
1102 N. Long St.Ext E, Spencer 1 As requested  

Page 13 



ATTACHMENT B (Amended 2/17/2021)

 

 

The location of Drop-Off Centers and estimated number of miles to Rowan Recycling Processing Center 

All service is scheduled by request. Miles must be verified by vendor. 

Convenience Sites Approximate Miles to Landfill Approximate Miles to Rec Processing 
Ctr. 

Rock Grove Church Rd. site 

 205 Rock Grove Church Rd. Salisbury 

18 16 

 

 

13 7 

Providence Church Rd. site 

1985 Providence Church Rd. Salisbury 

16 7 

Woodleaf site 

789 Campbell Rd. Woodleaf 

N/A 13 

Goodnight Rd. site 

3282 Goodnight Rd. Salisbury 

10 17 

Stokes Ferry site 

8835 Stokes Ferry Rd. Salisbury 

20 12 

 























Rowa n Co u n ty Re q u e s t for Prop os a ls
Da te Du e : Tu e s d a y, Ma rch 8 , 2 0 2 2 a t 3 : 0 0 PM Solid Wa s t e Colle ct ion Sys t e m

ATTACHMENTC

Pickup and transport of roll-off solid waste containers from Drop off sites to landfill.

Locations Cost per Pickup Estimated # of Estimated Annual Cost

Pickups to Landfill

Rock Grove Church Road $ 175.00 180 $ 31,500.00
(205 Rock Grove Church Rd, Salisbury)

Dunn’s Mountain Road $ 175.00 180 $ 31,500.00
(1735 Dunn’s Mtn. Rd, Salisbury)

Providence Church Road $ 175.00 35 $ 6,125.00
(1985 Providence Church Rd, Salisbury)

Woodleaf $ 175.00 0 $ 0.00
(789 Campbell Rd, Woodleaf)

Goodnight Road $ 175.00 160 $ 28,000.00
(3282 Goodnight Rd, Salisbury)

Pickup and transport of roll-off solid waste containers from Drop off sites to Recycling Processing Center (RPC).

Convenience Sites Cost per Pickup Estimated # of Estimated Annual Cost

Pickups to RPC

Rock Grove Church Road $ 175.00 120 $ 21,000.00
(205 Rock Grove Church Rd, Salisbury)

Dunn’s Mountain Road $ 175.00 120 $ 21,000.00
(1735 Dunn’s Mtn. Rd, Salisbury)

Providence Church Road $ 175.00 45 $ 7,875.00
(1985 Providence Church Rd, Salisbury)

Woodleaf $ 175.00 84 $ 14,700.00
(789 Campbell Rd, Woodleaf)

Goodnight Road $ 175.00 84 $ 14,700.00
(3282 Goodnight Rd, Salisbury)

Pa ge 1 5

Stokes Ferry

(8835 Stokes Ferry Rd, Salisbury)
$ 175.00 90 $ 15,750.00

Stokes Ferry

(8835 Stokes Ferry Rd, Salisbury)
$ 175.00 70 $ 12,250.00



Exceptions/ Considerations: 

Annual CPI: 

Republic Services respectfully requests an annual CPI increase based on the Water/ Sewer/ 
Trash March index to be effective July 1st annually for the duration of contract.  

Fuel Surcharge: 

Republic Services respectfully requests to be entitled to an increase in the Compensation to 
offset any rise in fuel costs. The fee for transportation is based on fuel prices within a range of 
$3.75 to $4.00 per gallon as follows. For every $0.08 above $4.00 in fuel prices, a fuel 
surcharge shall apply to increase the Compensation hereunder by 1.0%. The above fuel 
surcharge shall be determined quarterly.




















